



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADFYWIO A DATBLYGU CYNALIADWY

10.00 am DYDD GWENER, 6 MEDI 2019

**YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGOR A/B – CANOLFAN DDINESIG
CASTELL-NEDD**

Rhan 1

1. Datganiadau o fuddiannau
2. Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol (*Tudalennau 3 - 6*)
3. Dewis eitemau priodol o Agenda Bwrdd y Cabinet ar gyfer craffu cyn penderfynu (amgaeir adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet ar gyfer yr Aelodau Craffu).
4. Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn ol disgrisiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) a (5) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.
5. Mynediad at gyfarfodydd i benderfynu a ddylid gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r eitemau canlynol yn unol ag Adran 100A (4) a (5) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 a'r paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol o Ran 4 Atodlen 12A y Ddeddf uchod

Rhan 2

6. Dewis eitemau preifat priodol o Agenda Bwrdd y Cabinet ar gyfer craffu cyn penderfynu (amgaeir Adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet ar gyfer yr Aelodau Craffu).

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:

Cadeirydd: S.K.Hunt

Is-gadeirydd: R.L.Taylor

Cynghorwyr: S.Bamsey, J.Evans, N.T.Hunt, H.N.James,
D.Cawsey, C.J.Jones, D.Lewis, S.M.Penry,
S.Pursey a/ac S.Rahaman

Nodiadau:

- (1) *Os yw aelodau'r pwyllgor neu'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor am gynnig eitemau perthnasol i'w cynnwys ar yr agenda cyn cyfarfodydd y dyfodol, rhaid iddynt roi gwybod i'r Prif Weithredwr/Cadeirydd 8 niwrnod cyn y cyfarfod.*
- (2) *Os yw'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor am fod yn bresennol ar gyfer eitem o ddiddordeb, mae'n rhaid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw (erbyn 12 hanner dydd ar y diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod). Gall y rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor siarad ond nid oes ganddynt hawl i bleidleisio, cynnig nac eilio unrhyw gynnig.*
- (3) *Fel arfer, ar gyfer trefniadau cyn craffu, bydd y Cadeirydd yn argymhell eitemau gweithredol sydd ar ddod i'w trafod/herio. Mae hefyd yn agored i aelodau'r pwyllgor ofyn i eitemau gael eu trafod - er y gofynnir i'r aelodau ddewis a dethol yma o ran materion pwysig.*
- (4) *Gwahoddir aelodau perthnasol Bwrdd y Cabinet hefyd i fod yn bresennol yn y cyfarfod at ddibenion Craffu/Ymgynghori.*
- (5) *Gofynnir i aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu ddod â'u papurau ar gyfer Bwrdd y Cabinet i'r cyfarfod.*

**REGENERATION AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE****(Committee Rooms A/B - Neath Civic Centre)****Members Present:****12 July 2019****Chairperson:** Councillor S.K.Hunt**Vice Chairperson:** Councillor R.L.Taylor**Councillors:** S.Bamsey, D.Cawsey, J.Evans, N.T.Hunt,
H.N.James, C.J.Jones, S.M.Penry and
S.Pursey**Officers In
Attendance:** N.Pearce, S.Brennan, C.Morris, N.Headon and
N. Jones**Cabinet Invitees:** Councillors A.Wingrave and L.Jones

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

That the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 24 May, 2019, be approved.

2. PROBLEMATIC EMPTY HOUSES (PRIVATE DWELLINGS)

The Committee received the report in relation to how Problematic Empty Homes were dealt with in Neath Port Talbot.

It was highlighted that, to date, the problematic empty homes database had 456 empty homes assessed, 42 of which had been risk assessed as 'high priority' for pro-active enforcement action to bring them back into use. A priority status of high, medium or low was in place for pro-active enforcement action.

It was noted that two officers were now employed by the Council who were dedicated to working with this problem, although Welsh Government procedures still needed to be followed.

Officers updated the Committee on the Enforced Sale Policy which was introduced by the Environmental Health and Trading Standards Section during January 2017. Officers explained that this was a complex and lengthy legal procedure.

Officers were currently in the process of drafting a letter to Welsh Government identifying problems experienced on a day to day basis, including lack of resources. The letter would be circulated to Members on completion.

It was noted that an online complaint referral system was available on the Neath Port Talbot Website, which explained the procedure to deal with problematic houses and allowed residents to report an empty property. It was also possible to upload a photograph of the property. This information was then sent directly to the Environmental Health.

Officers explained that from April 2020 there would be a new Council Tax Policy, which would no longer allow exemptions for reduced Council Tax on empty properties, this would help towards reducing the number of empty houses in Neath Port Talbot.

Following Scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted.

3. **ACTIVE TRAVEL**

Members received an update on the implementation of the Council's Active Travel Integrated Network Map.

Officers explained that for the current 2019/20 financial year, Neath Port Talbot had been awarded £319k core funding for further design, minor improvement works, land negotiations and promotion schemes. The intention was to utilise the funding for identified schemes and activities, as listed in the circulated report.

It was noted that Active Travel was defined as walking and cycling for everyday journeys, but did not include journeys for recreational or social reasons, therefore when the Authority submitted a bid Welsh Government guidelines would need to be adhered to.

Members agreed that residents needed to be informed and understand the cycle routes that were available, members were encouraged to promote the routes available in their wards.

Following Scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted.

4. **QUARTER 4 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS**

Members received an overview of the report on Quarter 4 Performance Indicators.

It was noted that the figure shown on Performance Indicators - “number of visitors to our town centres” was predominantly footfall in Neath. It was explained that counters were situated at different locations although predominantly Neath.

Members questioned why there were no indicators for “new business start-up” and it was explained that the Council did assist new businesses’ but this was dealt with by the Business Support team.

Following scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted.

5. **FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20**

The Committee was informed that a Forward Work Programme Workshop would take place after today’s meeting.

The Committee noted the circulated Forward Work Programme.

6. **ACCESS TO MEETINGS**

RESOLVED: that pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded for the following item of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

7. **URGENT ITEMS**

With the permission of the Chair the following were raised as urgent items for discussion at today’s meeting pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local Government Act 1972.

Reasons for Urgency:

Due to the time element.

8. **PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY**

The Committee received an overview of the following private urgent Cabinet Board items:-

Cymmer Sports Hall, Cymmer, Port Talbot

The Committee was supportive of the proposal to be considered by the Cabinet Board.

Lease of Harbour Court, Port Talbot

The Committee was supportive of the proposal to be considered by the Cabinet Board.

CHAIRPERSON